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CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL  

1. None. 

 

CHANGES TO THE DRAWINGS  

 

1. None. 

 

SUBSTITUTIONS 

1. Note, all architectural product substitutions must meet the performance requirements of 

the currently specified product(s), be dimensionally similar, install in a similar fashion 

and support complimentary MEP systems as required. 

a. Metal Mesh Ceiling (Alternate #1) 

i. Specified Product: Armstrong Metalworks Mesh, Expanded Metal, 

Trellis (Ceiling Type C3) 

ii. Acceptable Substitutions: 

1. American Decorative Ceilings – Diamond Mesh 

 

GENERAL CLARIFICATIONS/QUESTIONS 

1. Pre-bid meeting sign-in sheet attached. 

2. Lockers should have a flat top, laminate doors, and digital combination lock (Lowe & 

Fletcher 3780 or similar). 

3. What is the floor to deck height? 

a. Approximately 14’-0” – to be verified in field 

4. What would the ceiling type be if the alternate (C3) is not accepted? 

a. Exposed, painted deck (C5) 

5. Are painting contractors responsible for painting MEPs in the back of the house, such as 

mechanical rooms, janitor rooms etc.? 

a. No painting required in back of house rooms 

6. Will the data cabling be terminated in the existing Telecom Rack (TR) outside of the 

suite or in the new AV rack in the suite? 

a. Data to be terminated in rack located in Room 005 

7. Will fiber backbone cabling be required? 

a. Refer to plan note #4 on sheet E201; Fiber to be installed by UITS. 
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